
 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

September 27, 2017 

 

Page 1 of 2  
 

. 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
September 27, 2017 

Closed Session 6:30 PM 
Regular Session 7:00 PM 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER_________________________________________________________________________  
1A. Call Meeting to Order  
1B. Roll Call 
1C. Public Comment on Closed Session Item 
1D. Closed Session 

1) Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to California Government Code 54957. 
 Title:  City Manager 
 

2. CALL TO ORDER_________________________________________________________________________  
2A. Call Open Session to Order 
2B. Report from Closed Session 
2D. Pledge of Allegiance 
2E. Roll Call 
2F. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the agenda sequence. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 
 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR______________________________________________________________________ 
Matters on the Consent Agenda are routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion with a Council 
vote. No discussion of these items ensues unless specific items are pulled for discussion and separate action.  If 
you wish to have an item pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the Mayor. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Consent Calendar 
3A. Minutes – Regular Meeting August 23, 2017 
 Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 23, 2017. 
3B. Cash Summary: August 2017 
 Recommendation:  Receive and File. 
3C. Proclamation in support of Placer County “Out of Darkness Suicide Prevention Walk” 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 38-2017 supporting and promoting the Placer County “Out of the 
 Darkness Suicide Prevention Walk” to be held on October 7, 2017. 
3D. Purchase of Hydrovac Vacuum Trailer 
 Recommendation:  Adopt a Resolution 39-2017 approve the purchase of a hydrovac vacuum trailer 
 from RDO Equipment Company in an amount not to exceed $44,625. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT_____________________________________________________________________ 
Members of the audience are permitted to address the Council on matters of concern to the public within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council that are not listed on this agenda.  Please make your comments as 
brief as possible; not to exceed three (3) minutes in length.  The Council cannot act on items not included on this 
agenda; however, if action is required it will be referred to staff. 
 

 
 



 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

September 27, 2017 

 

Page 2 of 2  
 

5. COUNCIL, STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS_____________________________________________________ 
The purpose of these reports is to provide information to the Council and public on projects, programs, and issues 
discussed at committee meetings and other items of Colfax related information. No decisions will be made on 
these issues. If a member of the Council prefers formal action be taken on any committee reports or other 
information, the issue will be placed on a future Council meeting agenda. 
5A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items - All Councilmembers 
5B. City Operations Update – City staff 
5C. Additional Reports – Agency partners 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING______________________________________________________________________ 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: City Council will take the following actions when considering a matter scheduled for hearing: 

1. Open the public hearing 2. Presentation by staff 

3. Council comments and questions 4. Accept public testimony 

5. Council comments and question 6. Close public hearing. (No public comment is taken after the hearing is closed s 

7. City Council action  

Public hearings that are continued will be announced. The continued public hearing will be listed on a subsequent Council Meeting Agenda and posting of 
that agenda will serve as notice. 

6A. CDBG Public Hearing 
 Staff Presentation:  Lorie Adams, CDBG Consultant, Dane Schilling City Engineer, Laurie Van Groningen, 
 Finance Director 

 Recommendation:  :  Receive a presentation; conduct a public hearing and Resolution 40-2017 
 authorizing of use of the Community Development Block Grant Program income funds for a 
 public infrastructure project contingent upon the approval by the State Department of Housing 
 and Community Development Program Income Waiver. 
 

7. COUNCIL BUSINESS____________________________________________________________________ 
7A. Volunteer Fire Department Emergency Response Vehicle (Squad 36) Replacement 
 Staff Presentation:  Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 41-2017 authorizing the expenditure of $92,600 from Fund 292 
 and an inter-fund loan from Fund 100 of $29,900 pending receipt of the 2017 Strike team revenues at 
 receipt of rescue squad vehicle. 
7B. Project List for Road Repair – SB-1 Funding 
 Staff Presentation:  Dane Schilling, City Engineer 

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 42-2017 authorizing the City Manager to amend the Fiscal 
 Year 2017-2018 Budget to incorporate SB-1 funding into the Rising Sun Road Pavement 
 Resurfacing Project and thus ensure eligibility for State of California Road Maintenance and 
 Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) revenues. 
 

8. GOOD OF THE ORDER - INFORMAL COUNCIL STATEMENTS REGARDING THE BUSINESS OF THE CITY_______ 
Informal observation reports and inquiries regarding the business of the City may be presented by Council members 
under this agenda item or requests for placement of items of interest on a future agenda.  No action will be taken. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT_______________________________________________________________________ 
I, Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk for the City of Colfax declare that this agenda was posted  

at Colfax City Hall and the Colfax Post Office. The agenda is also available on the City website at www.Colfax-ca.gov.  
 
 
 
 
 

Administrative Remedies must be exhausted prior to action being initiated in a court of law.  If you challenge City Council action in court, you may be limited to 
raising only those issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing described in this notice/agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the City Clerk 
of the City of Colfax at, or prior to, said public hearing. 

 

http://www.colfax-ca.gov/


City of Colfax 1 
City Council Minutes August 23, 2017 
 

1A.      City of Colfax 
    City Council Minutes 
    Regular Meeting of Wednesday, August 23, 2017 
    City Hall Council Chambers 
    33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 
 

 

 
1 CLOSED SESSION 

1A. Call to Order 
 Mayor Harvey called the meeting to order at 6:00PM. 
1B. Roll Call 

 Council members present:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
1C. Public Comment 
 There was no public comment on the closed session item. 
1D. Closed Session Agenda 

Conference with real property negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 
Property:  Placer County Assessor’s Parcel Number 006-066-027-000  
City negotiator:  Interim City Manager Wes Heathcock 
Negotiating parties:  Edward F. Marson 
Under negotiation: price and terms of payment 
 

Closed session was adjourned at 6:27PM. 
 

2 OPEN SESSION 
2A. Call to Order 

Mayor Harvey called the open session to order at 7:00PM. 
2B. Report from Closed Session 

There was nothing to report from closed session. 
2C. Pledge of Allegiance  

Frank Klein, Colfax Area Chamber of Commerce President, led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
2D. Roll Call  

Council members present:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
2E. Approval of Agenda Order 

 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, seconded by Councilmember Stockwin, the City Council 
approved the agenda. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 

 

3 PRESENTATIONS 
3A. Colfax High School Project – The Forgotten Unknown 

Calli Genest – Colfax High School Junior 
Ms. Genest explained her family created 1000 wire flowers to honor the 997 unknown fallen 
soldiers at Gettysburg.  The flowers were placed on the graves of the soldiers in Gettysburg for 6 
days and will soon be “planted” permanently at the Auburn Forgotten Soldiers Garden in hopes 
they will give local veterans encouragement.  She wants Council to know that youth is active in 
the community and hopes to inspire her classmates to participate in government and community 
events. 

ITEM 3A
1 of 5



City of Colfax 2 
City Council Minutes August 23, 2017 
 

Council thanked Ms. Genest for her efforts to remember veterans.  Councilmember Douglass 
recommended she contact him to place the information on the Colfax VFW website. 
 

3B. Weimar Institute Program – Volunteer Students 
Narlon Edwards – Community Coordinator for the Total Campus Involvement 
Program 

Mr. Edwards shared with Council some of the programs offered at Weimar Institute including 
academic programs for medical fields, psychology, and business, a clinic open to the community, 
a depression recovery program, natural health and cooking classes, and even a trail system 
which the community is welcome to use.  The institute trains about 250 students for careers 
which can help people throughout the world and has recently initiated a program to encourage 
the students to help closer to home.  Through the new Total Community Involvement initiative, 
Weimar Institute will support students to reach out to Colfax citizens and organizations to offer 
volunteer help.  The students’ mission will be to find needs and fix problems.  They will focus on 
helping individual citizens and non-profit organizations.   
Council thanked Mr. Edwards for his presentation and expressed enthusiasm for making a 
connection with the institute and the students. 
 

4 CONSENT CALENDAR 
4A. Minutes – Regular Meeting August 9, 2017. 

Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 9, 2017. 
4B. Cash Summary : July 2017 

Recommendation:  Receive and file. 
4C. Quarterly Investment Report – Ending June 30, 2017. 

Recommendation:  Receive and file. 
4D. Audit Services 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 34-2017 authorizing the City Manager to enter 
into an agreement with Richardson and Company for Audit Services for the Fiscal Year 
ending June 30, 2017 with the option to extend the contract for years two and three. 

4E. Asphalt Hotbox 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 35-2017 approving the purchase of an asphalt 
hotbox from Falcon Asphalt Repair Equipment in an amount not to exceed $34,500. 

4F. Gann Appropriation Limitation 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 36-2017 certifying compliance with the 2016-
2017 Appropriation Limitation and establishing the Appropriation Limitation for the 
2017-2018 Fiscal Year. 

 

On a motion by Councilmember Stockwin, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, Council 
unanimously approved the Consent Calendar. 
AYES:  Douglas, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

5 PUBLIC COMMENT 
Jim Dion, area resident 

 Mr. Dion asked Council to allow him to open his dispensary. 
Foxey McCleary, 127 Saunders Lane 

 Ms. McCleary reminded everyone to support the final art walk which is scheduled 
for September 15, 2017. 

ITEM 3A
2 of 5



City of Colfax 3 
City Council Minutes August 23, 2017 
 

 The VFW will be asking Council for help during the Labor Day Flag Burning 
Ceremony. 

Danielle Vincent, Proprietor of Outlaw Soaps 
 Ms. Vincent stated she has enjoyed working with City staff and is glad to be part of 

the community.  She would like to see more events downtown and plans to 
participate. 

Councilmember Mendoza recommended she become involved in the Chamber of 
Commerce. 

  

6 COUNCIL, STAFF, AND OTHER REPORTS 
6A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items – All Councilmembers 

Councilmember Mendoza 
 Councilmember Mendoza had nothing to report. 

Councilmember Stockwin 
 Councilmember Stockwin stated the Lion’s Club Car Show was a great event. 
 He gave a report on the Placer County Mosquito and Vector Control Board meeting. 
 Councilmember Stockwin will meet with officials from Amtrak next week. 
 The Fire Safe Council meeting has been cancelled. 

Councilmember Douglass 
 Councilmember Douglass encouraged everyone to support the VFW at their 

pancake breakfast the second Sunday of each month.  
 He stated the Sierra Vista Community Center is hosting a Craft Fair Harvest 

Festival in October and they will be fixing the steps at the center soon. 
 He represented the City at a SACOG Civics Lab and at a Project Go Board meeting. 
 He enjoyed recent Colfax events:  the Art Walk, the Car Show and the Sierra Vista 

Community Center Flea Market.  
 He volunteered at the local schools to facilitate students viewing the Eclipse. 
 An All Volunteer Meeting is scheduled for next Monday at 6:30.   

Mayor Pro Tem Hesch 
 Mayor Pro Tem Hesch reported from the PCTPA meeting. 

Mayor Harvey 
 Mayor Harvey stated the Car Show and Art Walk were excellent.  Next year the 

Lion’s should plan to have more space available for more cars. 
 

6B. City Operations – City Staff 
Interim City Manager Heathcock 

 Mr. Heathcock informed Council of a permit for filming a portion of a PBS segment 
featuring the depot and train stop. 

 He reminded the Council staff is submitting the application for CMAQ grant 
funding for the roundabout. 

 He handed Council a draft of a flyer to survey business’ regarding plans for 
changing winter storm road closure procedures.  He asked Council to read the flyer 
and give suggestions if they would like to see changes to it. 

 Interim City Manager Heathcock stated he has asked Union Pacific to save the 
molding from the CFGA building when the building is demolished. 

 He has spoken with the Lions Club representative and the Car Show may expand 
next year. 

ITEM 3A
3 of 5



City of Colfax 4 
City Council Minutes August 23, 2017 
 

Councilmember Mendoza suggested volunteers from Weimar could help distribute the 
flyers. 
 

6C. Additional Reports – Agency Partners 
Officer Chris Nave, California Highway Patrol Gold Run Area Public Information Officer 

 Officer Nave gave a report of recent CHP occurrences and apologized for missing 
several meetings while wearing his Little League President and Coaching hats. 

 He will be conducting a Teen Distracted Driving Class soon hoping to help teens 
start good habits early. 

 Labor Day weekend will be a maximum enforcement period to keep holiday 
travelers safe. 

Councilmember Mendoza thanked Officer Nave for his volunteer service to Colfax 
youth. 
Interim City Manager Heathcock mentioned residents were appreciative of the extra 
traffic control provided by CHP and PCSO on the first day of school. 

Frank Klein, President Colfax Area Chamber of Commerce 
 Mr. Klein stated about 40 people attended the August 22, 2017 mixer at Sierra 

Storage beginning at 5:30PM.  
 The next mixer will be held September 5, 2016 at L’Orange.  
 He agreed the Car Show was fantastic and the Lions Club did a great job organizing 

the event. 
Mayor Harvey indicated the September 13, 2017 meeting is cancelled because 3 council 

members will be attending the League of California Cities Annual Conference and there will not 

be a quorum. 
 

7 COUNCIL BUSINESS 
7A. Goals Update  

Staff Presentation:  Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager   
Recommendation:  For information only 

Interim City Manager Heathcock reported on the progress staff is making with Council Goals: 
 ADA transition plan – Completed. 
 Sewer Rate Study – City staff began advertising for a Request for Proposals for firms to 

conduct the study on August 22, 2017 and should be able to award a contract at the 
second meeting in October.   

 Hotel Abatement – Staff is assessing fees of $200/day which will be recorded with the 
county as a lien against the property on a quarterly basis.  Hopefully the owner will 
comply as the fines accumulate. 

 Employee Handbook – Completed. 
 Pavement Management Plan – In progress, with plans to present at an October 

meeting. 
A resident of Colfax on Scholtz Ave asked if the goals list could be made available to the 
public.  She was informed it is posted online or she can ask for a copy at City Hall. 
Council discussed the hotel abatement process and City Attorney Cabral informed the 
Council they could foreclose on the lien at some point. 
Mayor Pro Tem Hesch stated he is impressed with the progress the City is making 
towards completing the goals. 

ITEM 3A
4 of 5



City of Colfax 5 
City Council Minutes August 23, 2017 
 

7B. Surveying for Pond 3 Slope Damage to Embankment 
Staff Presentation: Dane Schilling, City Engineer 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 37-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager 
to execute a First Amendment to the Consultant Service Agreement with Coastland 
Civil Engineering, Inc. to provide survey services for Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Pond 3 Slope Damage. 

Engineer Schilling stated this is a follow-up item to the Geotechnical Contract for 
assessing the Pond 3 Embankment Slope Damage that was awarded last meeting.  The 
geotechnical company will need a survey of the embankment in order to do a complete 
assessment.  Coastland has contacted a surveying company which will subcontract to 
provide the correct information for the geotechnical firm.  The funding should be 
reimbursable by the insurance company. 
Mayor Harvey cautioned Engineer Schilling to keep the project as small as possible and 
not let it expand beyond necessary. 
Interim City Manager Heathcock explained he has received more information regarding 
the FEMA program.  The City insurance will be billed first for repairs and FEMA funds 
should be available to pay the deductible and then finance projects which are 
recommended to prevent damage from occurring in the future. 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, seconded by Councilmember Stockwin, Council 
adopted Resolution 37-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to execute a First 
Amendment to the Consultant Service Agreement with Coastland Civil Engineering, Inc. to 
provide survey services for Wastewater Treatment Plant Pond 3 Slope Damage. 
AYES:   Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

8 THE BUSINESS OF THE CITY 
Councilmember Mendoza asked if the City received tax benefits from the dispensary when Mr. 
Dion’s business was operating.   
Councilmember Stockwin gave a wildlife report – he has seen many skunks in the neighborhoods 
– be watchful to avoid startling one. 
Councilmember Douglass encouraged everyone to attend a planning meeting on Monday, August 
28, 2017 at 6:30PM at the Sierra Vista Community Center to participate in the upcoming Harvest 
Craft Fair which is slated for October 7. 

 

9 ADJOURNMENT 
As there was no further business on the agenda, Mayor Harvey adjourned the meeting at 8:07PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted to City Council this 27th day of September, 2017 
 

ITEM 3A
5 of 5



 

 

 

 

 

 
  

FOR THE  SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

DATE: September 11, 2017 
SUBJECT: City of Colfax Cash Summary Report: August 2017 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Accept and file City of Colfax Cash Summary Report: August 2017. 
 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:  
These monthly financial reports include General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs and the City of Colfax 
Cash Summary Report (with supporting documents).  The reports are prepared monthly on a cash basis and 
reconciled to the General Ledger accounting system, previous reports, and bank statements.  Detailed 
budget comparisons are provided as a mid-year report and as part of the proposed budget process  
 

The purpose of the reports is to provide status of funds and transparency for Council and the public of the 
financial transactions of the City. 
 

The attached reports reflect an overview of the financial transactions of the City of Colfax in  
August 2017.  Monthly highlights include: 

 Negative cash fund balances in Special Revenues and Capital project funds are due to timing of 
funding allocations and reimbursements.   

o Fund 250 - Streets& Roads – Fiscal year funding (via PCTPA) is generally requested and 
approved in 2nd quarter of fiscal year.  Actual funding generally begins in 3rd quarter with 
final receipts in final quarter of the fiscal year. 

o Fund 370 – Capital Funds – The first reimbursement was received for project to date costs 
during March.  The next request is anticipated to be filed in September after Notice of 
Completion on the project.  Note:  Construction costs for this project in the amount of $229K 
were expended in August. 

 Expenditures for August also included: 
o Bi-annual payment to Winner Chevrolet for property purchase - $98K. 
o Quarterly payment for contract Sheriff services - $162K 
o Quarterly Animal Control contract - $8K 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs 
a. Cash Analysis – Balance 
b. Expenses by Month 
c. Revenues by Month 

2. Cash Activity Reports  
a. Cash Summary 
b. Cash Transactions Report – by individual fund 
c. Check Register Report  - Accounts Payable 
d. Daily Cash Summary Report (Cash Receipts) 

ITEM 3B
1 of 11



ITEM 3B
2 of 11



ITEM 3B
3 of 11



ITEM 3B
4 of 11



ITEM 3B
5 of 11



ITEM 3B
6 of 11



ITEM 3B
7 of 11



ITEM 3B
8 of 11



ITEM 3B
9 of 11



ITEM 3B
10 of 11



ITEM 3B
11 of 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Staff 
DATE: September 19, 2017 

SUBJECT: Proclamation in support of the Placer County “Out of the Darkness Suicide Prevention 
Walk” to be held on October 7, 2017. 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 38-2017 supporting and promoting the Placer County “Out 
of the Darkness Suicide Prevention Walk” to be held on October 7, 2017.” 

 

BACKGROUND  
According to the Centers for Disease Control, suicide is the 10th leading cause of death in the United States and 
the 2nd leading cause of death among individuals between the ages of 1 to 44.  In the United States, one person 
completes suicide every 11.89 minutes, resulting in over 44,000 suicides each year and estimates indicate 
someone attempts to take their life every 29 seconds.  Suicide is the only leading cause of death in the US that 
has increased every year for the past decade. 
 
The California Department of Health reported that in 2014 California experienced 48,516 suicide attempts and 
4,119 suicide deaths. During that same year, Placer County experienced over 300 suicide attempts and 180 
suicide deaths.  The cost to human lives is massive, but the financial impacts are also staggering:  California 
suicides result in an estimated $4.5 billion in combined lifetime medical and work-loss costs. 
 
Over 90% of the people who die by suicide have a diagnosable and treatable mental health condition, although 
often that condition is not recognized or treated.  The stigma associated with mental health conditions and 
suicidality works against suicide prevention by discouraging persons at risk for suicide from seeking life-saving 
help and further traumatizes survivors of suicide loss. 
 
Because suicide is a national and statewide public health problem and suicide prevention is a national and 
statewide responsibility, Placer County will host an “Out of the Darkness Suicide Prevention Walk” on October 7, 
2017.   
 
Staff recommends Council adopt a resolution to proclaim the “Placer County Out of the Darkness Suicide 
Prevention Walk” as a means for the community to come together to promote hope, help & healing. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 38-2017 

ITEM 3C
1 of 3



City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 38-2017 
 

SUPPORTING AND PROMOTING THE PLACER COUNTY “OUT OF 
THE DARKNESS SUICIDE PREVENTION WALK” TO BE HELD ON 

OCTOBER 7, 2017 

 

WHEREAS, suicide is the 10th leading cause of death in the United States and the 2nd 
leading cause of death among individuals between the ages of 1 to 44 (Centers for 
Disease Control); and,  

 
WHEREAS, in the United States, one person completes suicide every 11.89 minutes, 

resulting in over 44,000 suicides each year (Centers for Disease Control); and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is estimated that someone attempts to take their life every 29 seconds 

resulting in over 1.1 million suicide attempts each year (American Association of 
Suicidality); and, 

 
WHEREAS, suicide is the only leading cause of death in the United States that has increased 

every year for the past decade; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 2014, California experienced 48,516 suicide attempts and 4,119 suicide 

deaths (California Department of Public Health); and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 2014, Placer County experienced over 300 suicide attempts and 180 suicide 

deaths (California Department of Public Health); and, 
 
WHEREAS, over 90% of the people who die by suicide have a diagnosable and treatable 

mental health condition, although often that condition is not recognized or treated; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, California suicides result in an estimated $4.5 billion in combined lifetime 

medical and work loss costs (Centers for Disease Control); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the stigma associated with mental health conditions and suicidality works 

against suicide prevention by discouraging persons at risk for suicide from seeking 
life-saving help and further traumatizes survivors of suicide loss and people with 
lived experience of suicide; and, 

 

ITEM 3C
2 of 3



WHEREAS, organizations such as The American Foundation for Suicide Prevention 
envision a world without suicide, and are dedicated to saving lives and bringing 
hope to those affected by suicide, through research, education, advocacy and 
resources for those who have lost or struggle, and urge that we: 

 
1. Recognize suicide as a preventable national and state public health problem and 

declare suicide prevention to be a priority. 
2. Acknowledge that no single suicide prevention program or effort will be 

appropriate for all populations or communities. 
3. Encourage initiatives based on the goals contained in the National Strategy for 

Suicide Prevention and the California Strategic Plan on Suicide Prevention: Every 
Californian is Part of the Solution. 

4. Promote awareness that there is no single cause for suicide, and that suicide most 
often occurs when stressors exceed current coping abilities of someone suffering 
from a mental health condition.  

5. Develop and implement strategies to increase access to quality mental health, 
substance abuse, and suicide prevention services. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Colfax is in support of 

the Placer County “Out of the Darkness Suicide Prevention Walk” as a means for the 
community to come together to promote “Hope, Help, and Healing.” 

 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the Regular 

Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 27rd day of September, 
2017 by the following vote of the Council: 

 
 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   

                                                                 
___________________________________ 

       Stephen L. Harvey, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

ITEM 3C
3 of 3



1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Staff  
DATE: September 19, 2017 

SUBJECT: Purchase of Hydrovac Vacuum Trailer 
 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: $44,625 

FROM FUNDS: 250 (Streets 
& Roads, $11,150) and 561 
(Collections Systems, 
$33,469) 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 39-2017 approving the purchase of a hydrovac vacuum 
trailer from RDO Equipment Company in an amount not to exceed $44,625.  

 

DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY: 
 

Over the past two-years, staff has evaluated operational needs to improve the efficiency and cost of 
infrastructure maintenance and repairs. The Public Works and the Wastewater Treatment Plant crews 
determined a vacuum excavation system would allow both teams to improve service to the City.  This piece 
of equipment is both a portable vacuum unit for a variety of utility clean-up applications and a powerful 
“soft” excavating machine for digging precisely controlled excavation.  Crews will use the unit to clean up 
hazmat spills, mop up sewer issues and help with maintenance and repairs of sewer main lines, storm drain 
clearing and to excavate in areas where precision is required. 
 
Staff solicited several vendors for demonstrations and quotes.  RDO Equipment Co., Ditch Witch Equipment 
Co., Inc., and Global Machinery responded to the City’s solicitation.  Two of the competitors provided the 
City with an opportunity to demonstrate their equipment – RDO Equipment and Ditch Witch Equipment.  
After Public Works and Wastewater Treatment Plant staff viewed the demonstrations, both crews agreed 
the RDO Equipment hydrovac system was best suited for the City.  The cost breakdown is as follows: 
 

Vendor Product Cost 

RDO Equipment Co. Vermeer. $42,500 

Ditch Witch Equipment Co., Inc. FX30 Vac System $46,009 

Global Machinery Vacmaster $49,725 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 3D
1 of 9



2 

 

FINANCIAL AND/OR POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 
 

Staff recommended including a Hydrovac Vacuum Trailer in the budget.  Council approved the vacuum 
system in the revised FY 2017/18 budget with 25% of the funding from the Streets and Roads fund and 75% 
from the Collections Systems fund. 
 
The cost of the equipment is $42,500 with a $2,125 contingency 5% request totaling $44,625 from the 
capital expenditure 250 and 561 funds.  
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1) Resolution 39-2017 
2) Image of Hydrovac Equipment 
3) Quotes  

 

ITEM 3D
2 of 9



City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 39-2017 
 

APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF A HYDROVAC VACUUM TRAILER 
FROM RDO EQUIPMENT COMPANY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED $44,625  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved the hydrovac vacuum trailer in the Fiscal Year 
2017/18 budget; and,  

 
WHEREAS, City staff solicited quotes from various hydrovac vacuum trailer vendors; and, 
 
WHEREAS, RDO Equipment Company was determined to have the best product for City 

needs; and, 
 
WHEREAS, City staff is recommending approving the purchase of the Vermeer vacuum 

system from RDO Equipment Company in an amount not to exceed $44,625. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Colfax approves the 

purchase of the hydrovac vacuum trailer in an amount not to exceed $44,625. 
 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the Regular 

Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 27rd day of September, 
2017 by the following vote of the Council: 

 
 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   

                                                                 
___________________________________ 

       Stephen L. Harvey, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

ITEM 3D
3 of 9



 
 
 

Hydrovac Equipment 

ITEM 3D
4 of 9



ITEM 3D
5 of 9



ITEM 3D
6 of 9



ITEM 3D
7 of 9



ITEM 3D
8 of 9



ITEM 3D
9 of 9



1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Lorie Adams, AdamsAshby Consulting  
DATE: September 19, 2017 

SUBJECT: CDBG Public Hearing 
 

 N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: $215,000 FROM FUNDS: 241/244/100 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a presentation; conduct a public hearing and Resolution 40-2017 
authorizing of use of the Community Development Block Grant Program income funds for a public 
infrastructure project contingent upon the approval by the State Department of Housing and 
Community Development Program Income Waiver.  

 

DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY: 
 

PROGRAM INCOME APPROVAL PROCESS: 
The City of Colfax has received Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) awards over the past years 
and these grants have provided repayment of loans which has developed a CDBG Program Income (PI) 
account. Per the City contract with the Department of Housing and Community Development, these funds 
must be used on CDBG eligible activities in a low/moderate income area as defined by the department. 
Additionally, all expenditures from this account require approval of the City Council after a public hearing 
has been conducted and subsequent submittal of a PI Waiver request to the department of Housing and 
Community Development CDBG program for approval.  
 
The City of Colfax census data as a whole does not meet the low/moderate income requirements as 
defined by the Department. The CDBG program does allow the City to conduct an income survey (down to 
project area as desired) to update/validate the census data.   
 
INCOME SURVEY: 
An income survey is required when Census Data (American Community Survey) does not conform to the 
Census Block or Tract groups as published. The income survey is used to determine if the activity will meet 
the required national objective for CDBG (51% low/mod). For the project(s) outlined under the Public 
Infrastructure Activity, the national objective of Low/Mod Area (LMA) would need to be proven through an 
income survey of the area receiving the public improvements. The CDBG requirement to meet the LMA is 
51% of the project area must meet the Low/Moderate Income limits for the County by household size to be 
eligible as a CDBG project area.   
 

ITEM 6A
1 of 6



2 

 

The Survey is conducted in accordance to HUD guidelines using a variety of collection methods; mailed 
questionnaire, door to door interview, telephone and/or meeting collection. Each method ensures the data 
collected is submitted anonymously and without tracking the response by address. The sample size is 
determined by the number of residences in the project area, for example, 63 residences would require a 
collection sample size of 55 -meaning 55 responses must be obtained to be considered an eligible income 
survey. Additionally, vacant lots, commercial lots, abandon homes or vacation homes, are not considered 
as part of the calculation of residences to be surveyed. 
 
Once the survey has collected an adequate number of responses, the data is analyzed to determine 
Low/Mod Area Benefit and a report is prepared and submitted to CDBG for approval. Once approved the 
area is eligible for the expenditure of CDBG funds. 
 
PROJECT REVIEW: 
The City has reviewed potential projects that are being proposed as follows: 
 
Project 1:  Culver Street from W. Oak Street to Newman Street. The scope of the work includes; engineering 
design, full reconstruction of up to 700 linear feet of Culver Street, adjusting utilities to grade, and 
construction management and inspection. The project will enhance vehicle safety, maintain the City’s 
roadway infrastructure and substantially reduce the maintenance effort to keep the street from further 
degradation.  This project will require approximately $215,000 to bring the pavement to new condition. The 
project limits may be adjusted depending on available funding and construction costs at the time of 
bidding. 
 
Project 2:  Pleasant Street from Depot Street to Easy Street. The scope of the work includes: engineering 
design, full reconstruction of up to 700 linear feet of Pleasant Street, adjusting utilities to grade and 
construction management and inspection. The project will enhance vehicle safety, maintain the City’s 
roadway infrastructure and substantially reduce the maintenance effort to keep the street from further 
degradation. This project will require approximately $208,000 to bring the pavement to new condition. The 
project limits may be adjusted depending on available funding and construction costs at the time of bidding 
 
Project 3: W. Oak Street from Culver Street to End of Street. The scope of the work includes: engineering 
design, full reconstruction of up to 700 linear feet of W. Oak Street, adjusting utilities to grade and 
construction management and inspection. The project will enhance vehicle safety, maintain the City’s 
roadway infrastructure and substantially reduce the maintenance effort to keep the street from further 
degradation. This project will require approximately $211,000 to bring the pavement to new condition. The 
project limits may be adjusted depending on available funding and construction costs at the time of bidding 
 
The projects are being presented to the Council for consideration and prioritization. The staff will address 
the projects in order of priority as established by the City Council and begin the process of conducting an 
income survey as required to determine if the project will meet the required Low/Mod designation prior to 
completing the PI Waiver form for approval from the CDBG Department. If the Council’s highest priority 
project fails to meet the required designation, staff will move to the next project and so on. If all projects 
fail to meet the required Low/Mod designation, staff will return to the City Council with additional 
alternatives for the funding.  
 
The projects outlined are Public Infrastructure Improvements and are an eligible activity under Matrix Code 
03K Street Improvements. 

ITEM 6A
2 of 6



3 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no fiscal impact to the City General Fund from the project construction costs but costs of the 
income survey will be incurred and will be funded by the General Fund.  The City has contracted with 
Adams Ashby Group, Inc. to assist in the development of the income survey methodology development, 
forms, data analysis, and report development and the city staff will coordinate the data collection process. 
We do not anticipate the cost of the survey to exceed $2,000. 
 
Adoption of the recommended action will result in a reduction in the City of Colfax available CDBG Program 
Income in the amount of $205,000.  The current Program Income balance as of 6/30/2017 is $205,000. 
 
The projects will be funded as follows: 
 
 Public Infrastructure Improvements                                 $183,000 
 Activity Delivery      $  22,000 
             Total Project                                                                      $215,000 
 
 Program Income Expenditure Total (Fund 241/244)  $205,000 
 General Fund       $  10,000 
 Total Funding       $215,000 
 
ALTERNATIVES 
Council may choose not approve the expenditure of funds at this time; select a different project that is 
eligible; and/or continue discussion. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1) Resolution 40-2017 
2) CDBG Project list  

 

ITEM 6A
3 of 6



City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 40-2017 
 

AUTHORIZING THE USE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM INCOME FUNDS FOR A PUBLIC 

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT CONTINGENT UPON THE APPROVAL 
BY THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM INCOME WAIVER 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Colfax has received Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
payments, known as Program Income, from past activities; and 

 
WHEREAS, on April 28, 2010 the State Department of Housing and Community 

Development adopted a policy whereby a waiver could be requested to allow the 
use of CDBG Program Income for any activity otherwise eligible for CDBG funding; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the City has funding available in the Program Income Account; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has directed staff to conduct the required income survey(s) to ensure 

the identified activities support and serve low-income individuals in the community 
and meet the required national objectives as outlined by Federal law; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 27, 2017 the City Council conducted a duly noticed public 

hearing to discuss the use of CDBG Program Income funds to fulfill the expenditure 
of the funds available; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Colfax, approves 

the expenditure of CDBG Program Income, contingent on a completed and accepted 
income survey and the approval of the waiver or waivers from the State Department 
of Housing and Community Development, for the following activities including 
activity delivery in order of priority until funds are exhausted: 

 
1. Culver Street Full Reconstruction Project, from W. Oak Street to Newman Street. 
2. Pleasant Street Full Reconstruction Project, from Depot Street to Easy Street. 
3. W. Oak Street Full Reconstruction Project, from Culver Street to W. End.  

 
 

ITEM 6A
4 of 6



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the City Manager may execute, sign, and 
submit all required contracts, financial forms or other required documents for the 
project on behalf of the City for the above projects as implemented.  

 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the Regular 

Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 27th day of September 
2017 by the following vote of the Council: 

 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   
 

                            ___________________________________ 
       Stephen L. Harvey, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

ITEM 6A
5 of 6



CDBG Project List

PROJECT 1: Culver Street Full Reconstruction 

Item No. Item Description Total  Cost

1 Construction Management and Inspection: $20,000

2 Engineering: $12,000

3 Reconstruction: $183,000

Approximately Total = $215,000

Notes: This includes  a reconstructiuon of approximately 3,050 square yards.

PROJECT 2: Pleasant Street  Full Reconstruction 

Item No. Item Description Total  Cost

1 Construction Management and Inspection: $20,000

2 Engineering: $12,000

3 Reconstruction : $176,462

Approximately  Total = $208,462

Notes: This includes a reconstruction of approximately 2,468 square yards 

PROJECT 3: W. Oak Street Full Reconstruction

Item No. Item Description Total  Cost

1 Construction Management and Inspection: $20,000

2 Engineering: $12,000

3 Reconstruction: $178,750

Approximately Total = $210,750

Notes: This includes  a reconstruction of approximately 2500 square yards

ITEM 6A
6 of 6



Page 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 
DATE: September 18, 2017 

SUBJECT: Volunteer Fire Department Emergency Response Vehicle (Squad 36) Replacement 
 

 N/A  x FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  
FROM FUND:  292 Fire capital 
                        100 General (Loan) 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 41-2017 authorizing the expenditure of $92,600 from Fund 
292 and an inter-fund loan from Fund 100 of $30,000 pending receipt of the 2017 Strike team revenues to 
finalize purchase of the rescue squad vehicle. 

 
SUMMARY: 
Colfax City Council authorized the City Manager to enter into a lease purchase agreement with Burton-
Rosenbauer Fire Equipment for an emergency response vehicle (Rescue Squad 36) in October 2016 – Resolution 
No 44-2016.  
 
The vehicle is now in the final stages of the build/manufacture process, and Cal Fire Battalion Chief, Landon 
Haack and Volunteer Department Fire Captain Sean Lomen are traveling this week to inspect the vehicle at the 
manufacture site.  Delivery is anticipated by mid-October and final payment is due upon delivery. 
 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:  
The purchase was approved to be paid from Fund 292 – Fire Capital.  This fund balance is generated by Strike 
team revenues for use of City equipment.  At the time of original approval, the Fund balance would not cover 
the full purchase price, therefore a lease purchase agreement was anticipated with the expectation that future 
Fire Department revenues would cover payments over time.  At the time of review, a preliminary quote for a 
10-year agreement was provided as backup documentation. Staff has obtained final quotes from three financing 
organizations recommended by our Broker with 5, 7, and 10 year options – a summary is provided as backup to 
this report. 
 
Since the approval in October of 2016 the City has approved two change orders, adjusted the sales tax estimate 
to Colfax rate of 7.25% (originally estimated at 8.75%) and made a down payment for the Chassis (upon delivery 
to Rosenbauer) which provided a pre-payment discount.  The final price as compared to the original estimated 
contract is reflected in the table below: 
 

ITEM 7A
1 of 8



Page 2 

 

 

Original Estimate Final Price

Mini Rescue Apparatus and chassis 158,617.00$                158,617.00$         

Change Order #1 -$                               1,720.00$             

Change Order #2 -$                               4,020.00$             

Sub-total 158,617.00$                164,357.00$         

Sales Tax 11,896.00$                  11,915.88$           

Delivery 3,773.00$                    3,773.00$             

Total Price 174,286.00$                180,045.88$         

Chassis payment (55,443.96)$                (55,443.96)$         

Pre-pay Discount (Chassis) (2,068.00)$                   (2,068.00)$            

Final Amount Due 116,774.04$                122,533.92$          
 
The current balance in the Fund 292 – Fire Capital is approximately $92,600.  In addition, we currently have two 
outstanding receivables for 2017 Strike Team activity for approximately $29,900. Upon receipt, the balance will 
nearly equal the amount due on this transaction. The current year approved budget projected up to $36,000 in 
annual payment with a remaining fund balance reserved for future year payments. 
 
CONCLUSION:   
Staff recommends that the City does not enter into a financing agreement with an outside party for this 
transaction as it is more financially prudent for the City to pay off the debt at time of delivery. The interest cost 
of outside financing is about 3%.  The City is currently earning approximately 1% in the investment in LAIF funds.  
It is staff’s recommendation that we utilize current available Fund 292 funds and an inter-fund loan from the 
General Fund pending receipt of the 2017 Strike team revenues.  Interest on the inter-fund loan would be 
calculated at the same rate as our LAIF investment earnings and the interest expense to the Fire Capital fund 
would be very minimal.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
  Fund 292     $ 92,600.00 
  Fund 100 (Inter-fund loan)    30,000.00* 
   Total (Rounded) $123,600.00 
 
*City staff has met with USDA to discuss possible grant funding under their Community Facility funding 
program.  We will begin the pre-application process – there is a six month window for funding from date of final 
purchase. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution 41-2017 
2. Rosenbauer proposal and change orders 
3. Financing quotes – September 2017 

ITEM 7A
2 of 8



City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 41-2017 
 

AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF $92,600 FROM FUND 292 
AND AN INTER-FUND LOAN FROM FUND 100 OF $30,000 PENDING 

RECEIPT OF THE 2017 STRIKE TEAM REVENUES TO FINALIZE 
PURCHASE OF THE RESCUE SQUAD VEHICLE  

 
WHEREAS, in October 2016 the City Council adopted Resolution No 44-2016 

authorizing the City Manager to enter into a lease purchase agreement with Burton-
Rosenbauer Fire Equipment for an emergency response vehicle (Rescue Squad 36); and,  

 
WHEREAS, the vehicle is now in the final stages of the build/manufacture process; 

and, 
 
WHEREAS, delivery is anticipated by mid-October and final payment is due upon 

delivery; and, 
 
WHEREAS, City staff recommends the City does not enter into a financing 

agreement with an outside party for this transaction as it is more financially prudent for 
the City to pay off the debt at time of delivery; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Colfax 

authorizes the expenditure of $92,600 from Fund 292 and an inter-fund loan from Fund 
100 of $30,000 pending receipt of the 2017 Strike Team revenues. 

 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the 

Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 27nd day of September, 
2017 by the following vote of the Council: 
 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   

 ___________________________________ 
       Stephen L. Harvey, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 

Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

ITEM 7A
3 of 8



Rescue Vehicle Preview Trip at Manufacture Site 
 
 

ITEM 7A
4 of 8



ITEM 7A
5 of 8



rn52nb2uEr

To: C0LFAx FIRE DEPARTMENT
33 CHuRcH STREET DATE: 10/27/2016
C0LFAx, CA. 95713

We hereby propose and agree to furnish, after your acceptance of this proposal and the proper execution by the
Colfax Fire Department, hereinafter called the BUYER and an officer of Rosenbauer South Dakota, LLC, hereinafter called the
COMPANY, the following apparatus and equipment:

ROSENBAUER MINI RESCUE APPARATUS BODY MANUFACTURED BY R0SENBAuER
SOUTH DAKoTA, LLC AND SPECIFIED EQuIPMENT

2017 DODGE 5500 4X4 CHASSIS $53,764.00
DELIvERY EXPENSE $3,773.00
CALIFORNIA STATE SALES TA 8.75% $ ,896.00

TOTAL . .. $174,286.00*

Two HUNDRED SEvENiY FOUR THOUSAND Two HUNDRED EIGwn’ SIX DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS

All of which are to be built in accordance with the specifications, clarifications and exceptions attached, and which are made a part
of this agreement and contract.

DELIvERY: The estimated delivery time for the completed apparatus, is to be made 295 days after receipt of and approval of this contract duly
executed, (chassis must arrive within 150 days or delivery may be delayed), subject to all causes beyond the Company’s control. The quoted
delivery time is based upon our receipt of the specified materials required to produce the apparatus in a timely manner. The Company cannot
be held responsible for delays due to Acts of God, Labor Strikes, or Changes in Governmental Regulations that result in delayed delivery to our
manufacturing facilities of these specified materials. This delivery estimate is based on the Company receiving complete and accurate
paperwork from the Buyer and that no changes take place during pre-construction, mid-point inspections or final inspections. Changes required
or requested by the Buyer during the construction process may be cause for an increase in the number of days required to build said apparatus.

PAYMENT TERMS: Final payment for the apparatus shall be made at time of delivery or pick up of the completed vehicle. It is the responsibility of
the Buyer to have full payment ready when the apparatus is complete and ready to deliver. If payment is delayed or delivery is delayed pending
payment, a daily finance and storage fee may apply. Upon delivery of the apparatus or upon pickup of the apparatus by the Buyer, Buyer
agrees to provide all liability and physical damage insurance. It is further agreed that if on delivery and test, any defects should develop, the
Company shall be given reasonable time to correct same. Guarantee of the chassis is subject to the guarantee of the chassis manufacturer.

MIscELLANEous PRovisioNs: This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of South Dakota. The parties agree
that any litigation arising from or in connection with any dispute between the parties under this agreement shall be venued in South Dakota. The
parties agree that this agreement bears a rational relationship to the State of South Dakota, and they consent to the personal jurisdiction of such
state and further consent and stipulate to venue in the above described court.

*NOTE: IF CHASSIS IS PAID FOR UPON ARRIVAL AT PLANT IN LYONS, SD, DEDUCT $2,086.00

The amount in this proposal shall remain firm for a period of 30 days from the date of same.

Respectfully submitted,
BuYER:

DEALER: ROSENBERDlRCALORNlA

SALES

We accept the above proposal and
enter into contra t with signature below.

I/4/4f)/Title cErY Al 6:f

Title______________

#/3/ic’t . Date

After company receipt of this document signed by the Buyer, the Uociiment will be reviewed and upon approval, countersigned by
the Company thereby putting the document in force.

_________________________ _______________ ________________________________

Date

info ( rosenbaueramericaCom

ROSENBAUER SOUTH DAKOTA. LLC. ROSENBAIJER MINNESOTA LLC. ROSENBAUER MOTORS, LLC ROSENBAUER AERIALS. LLC
1cOTh1RDSTREET 5181 260Th STREET 5190 260TH STREET 870 SIYJTH BROAD STREET
P.O. BOX 57 P.o ox 549 P.O. BOX 649 FREMONT, NEBRASKA 6&25
LYONS. SOUTH DAKOTA 57041 OING. MINNESOTAESO92 WYOMING MINNESOTA 55092 P 402 72 7622
P: 6i]55435591 P: 6514621020 P: 651462 ICCO

QSENBAUER SOUTH DAKOTA. LLC

Title

wWW. rosenbaueramerica. corn

$104,853.00

ITEM 7A
6 of 8



ITEM 7A
7 of 8



ITEM 7A
8 of 8



1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 27, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager  

PREPARED BY: Dane Schilling, City Engineer, Lorenzo Hernandez, Junior Engineer 
DATE: September 20, 2017 

SUBJECT: Project List for Road Repair – SB-1 Funding  
 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 42-2017 authorizing the City Manager to amend the Fiscal 
Year 2017-2018 Budget to designate and appropriate SB-1 funding for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 to the 
Rising Sun Road Pavement Resurfacing Project and thus ensure eligibility for State of California Road 
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) revenues.  

SUMMARY:  
State Senate Bill (SB-1), also known as the Road Repair and Accountability Act (RMRA) of 2017, was signed into a 
law by Governor Brown on April 28, 2017.  SB-1 establishes funding to address deferred maintenance on the 
state highway system and local street and road systems. The bill provides that funds shall be used for:  Road 
Maintenance and Rehabilitation, Safety Projects, Railroad Grade Separations, Complete Street Components or, 
Traffic Control Devices. 

 
The City is expected to receive about $ 11,600 of SB-1 funds in Fiscal Year 2017-2018, which is a partial funding 
year.  SB-1 revenues should stabilize and increase in subsequent years. 
 
SB-1 requires that all projects proposing to use SB-1 funds are named in the budget and acknowledged by 
resolution to be considered for funding.  Rising Sun Road Pavement Resurfacing Project, from Ben Taylor Road 
to Grass Valley Street, has been identified to be designated for SB-1 funding in Fiscal Year 2017-2018.  The cost 
to rehabilitate this road is approximately $216,000.  All SB-1 funding for this year will be added to other funding 
sources for this project.  The project is intended to improve and maintain the quality of the roadway and ensure 
that the City’s local roadway network continues to meet the needs of the community.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
There is not a direct fiscal impact, since the SB-1 funding was already anticipated in the Gas Tax revenues. 
Projects funded from SB-1 in the future fiscal years will be recognized and appropriated as part of future 
budgets. Staff will continue to pursue grant opportunities as well.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution 42-2017 
 

ITEM 7B
1 of 2



City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 42-2017 
 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 
BUDGET TO DESIGNATE AND APPROPRIATE FUNDING FROM THE ROAD 

REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (SB-1) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 TO 
THE RISING SUN ROAD PAVEMENT RESURFACING PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB-1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 
(Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) was signed into law by the Governor on April 28, 2017 to 
address the significant multi-modal transportation funding shortfall statewide; and  

 

WHEREAS, SB-1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that will ensure 
the residents of the City are aware of the projects proposed for funding in our community and 
which projects have been completed each fiscal year; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City must include a list of all projects proposed to receive funding for 
the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by SB-1, in the City budget 
which must include a description and the location of each proposed project, a proposed 
schedule for the project’s completion and the estimated useful life of the improvement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City will receive an estimated $11,600 in RMRA funding in Fiscal Year 
2017-2018 (FY 2017-18); and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City has identified resurfacing of Rising Sun Road from Ben Taylor 
Road to Grass Valley Street, which is already included in the FY 2017-18 Budget, as a project 
for applying FY 2017-18 SB-1 revenues;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Colfax 
authorizes the City Manager to amend the FY 2017-18 Budget to appropriate SB-1 funds for 
the Rising Sun Road Pavement Resurfacing Project.  The estimated useful life-time of the 
project is 10-15 years and the anticipated year of construction is summer of 2018. 

 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the 
Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 27th day of September 
2017 by the following vote of the Council: 
 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 
______________________________________ 

        Stephen L. Harvey, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

ITEM 7B
2 of 2


	00A 170927 Agenda
	03A 170823 Minutes
	03B August Cash Summary
	2018-02 Staff Report Cash Summary Aug 2017
	170927 Cash Summary August Data

	03C Suicide Prevention
	170927 SR Suicide Walk Proclamation
	Resolution 38-2017 Suicide Prevention Walk 

	03D Hydrovac Purchase
	170927 SR Vactor Purchase
	Resolution 39-2017 Vactor Purchase 
	Vacuum Excavator
	170927 Vactor Quotes

	06A CDBG Hearing
	170927 SR CDBG Hearing
	Resolution 40-2017 CDBG
	CDBG Project List

	07A Rescue Truck Purchase
	170927 SR Fire Rescue Vehicle
	Resolution 41-2017 Fire Rescue Vehicle Purchase
	Rescue Vehicle Preview Trip at Manufacture Site
	170927 Financing Quotes
	161102 Rosenbauer Contract - Rescue Engine
	Rosenbauer Change Order 1
	Rosenbauer Change Order 2

	07B SB-1 Rising Sun Project
	170927 SR SB-1 Project 2017
	Resolution 42-2017 Colfax SB-1 2017




